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DATE: January 28, 2000
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) \)}%

RE: Docket No. 990813-TI - Determination of appropriate method for refunding interest
on overcharged intrastate long distance calls placed from inmate facilities by AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, Inc. d/b/a Connect ‘N Save and d/b/a
Lucky Dog Phone Co. and d/b/a ACC Business.

By Order No. PSC-99-1920-PAA-TI, issued September 28, 1999, the Commission
ordered the company to refund interest on the overcharged amount and return all unrefunded
overcharges and interest to the Commission for deposit in the General Revenue Fund.

On January 21, 2000, AT&T delivered a check to the Commission for $7,167.55 for all
unrefunded monies. AT&T overcharged $1,076,454.61, plus had to refund $33,681.56 in
interest. The company was able to refund $1,073,675.44 in overcharges and $29,293.18

in interest, for a total of $1,102,968.62. This left a balance of $2,779.17 for the amount of
overcharges that could not be refunded, plus $4,388.38 in interes t could not be refunded, for
a grand total of $7,167.55. Accordingly, this docket shoul

cc: Division of Communications (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (Clemons)
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